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Malave, Erin

From: Sutton, Terryl L. [His@procopio.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2010 2:56 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Belanger, William C.

Subject: Vectrix LLC

Attachments: Vectrix, LLC FL Qual.pdf

Dear Sir or Madam:

RE: Vectrix LLC

Document No. M10000001425
——

We recently qualified Vectrix LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, to do business in Florida (qualification
filing is attached for your reference.) We note that the address of the managing member is incorrect.

The correct address for the managing member is 11235 W. Bernardo Court, San Diego, CA 92127.

Please make this correction to our filing at your earliest convenience, and we will check online in 3 to 5 days to
verify the change.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Terryl L. Sutton
Paralegal

[x)

Procopio, Cory, Hargreaves & Savitch LLP
530 B Street, Suite 2100

San Diego, CA 92101

direct dial: 619.525 3815

direct fux: 619.398.01155

ts@procopio.com

WWW,Drocopio.com

Please consider the environment before printing this cmail, gy

mailgw01.procopio.com made the following annotations

Tue Apr 06 2010 11:55:44

This is an email from Procopio, Cory, Hargreaves & Savitch L.LLP, Attorneys at L.aw. This email and any
attachments hereto may contain information that is confidential and/or protected by the attorney-client
privilege and attorney work product doctrine. This email is not intended for transmission to, or receipt
by, any unauthorized persons. Inadvertent disclosure of the contents of this email or its attachments to
unintended recipients is not intended to and does not constitute a waiver of attorney-client privilege or
attorney work product protections. [f you have received this email in error, immediately notify the
sender of the erroneous receipt and destroy this email, any attachments, and all copies of same, either

Ut I e od



